
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: May 27, 2025 
 

To: Pastors, principals and parish and school staff 

 
From: Marquita Richburg, chief human resources officer, Office of Human 

Resources 

 
Re: TicketsatWork Perks program

 
Employees at archdiocesan parishes and schools can now access 

TicketsatWork for exclusive deals and limited-time offers on leisure products, 

services and experiences. 

  

Potential savings include: 

• Electronics 

• Fitness memberships 

• Subscriptions 

• Flights 

• Cruises 

• Theme parks and more 

  

To sign up for this partnership program, visit TicketsatWork.com and enter our 

company code (ArchATLTix1) or your work email to verify an account.  

  

If you have any questions, please email customerservice@ticketsatwork.com. 

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farchatl.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De910c4ce1ad5971fa2da271da%26id%3D0b2482373e%26e%3D97be40fd27&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cf5af81469473405c23c708dd99504d6b%7Cf11e86a55b3c46ac8964e581b7a78789%7C0%7C0%7C638835292381523916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=546lXBguEKUjbQ14qriQ%2FZa8GGYdDMHZwObqrsevxlo%3D&reserved=0
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